Purchasing Department

FAYE i I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story! www fayette countyga. gov

January 22, 2024

Subject: Request for Quotes #2356-A: Grass Cutting - East Fayette

Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

10.

Is spraying required?
Yes. Vendor is required to spray the cracks in the concrete, and any other areas specified in
the scope of work.

Is it a one-year contract?
This is a 16 month contract, {#18 term of contract, the terms and conditions will be updated
in the final contract.)

Maintenance will the clean up of hedges be part of the scope?
No.

What about leaf cleanup?
Leaf cleanup is only required during the contracted mowing months.

The RFQ dates change what is changed?
Only the dates changed due to the inclement weather.

Will the tree next to the property line be removed?
Yes.

How far into the trees do we maintain?
To the edge of the mature tree line.

The wet areas, do we address them when they are dry? Or what do we do if it's out each
week?
These areas are to be maintained per specifications just like the rest of the areas.

Can we cut on the weekends?
Mowing shall be completed on the same day of the week every week. This day can be
negotiated once the contract is awarded.

If we miss a cut completely, do we lose that cut or does it go to the end of the contract?
The contractor will lose that cut.
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11. Is initial cleanup required?
No.

12. What about the high brush areas?
The county will cut down and maintain this area before the contract starts.

13. Do we only cut the open fields?
No, you cut the entire property that we walked.

14. Is workers comp required with bid submitted?
No. Insurance certificates are not submitted with the quote. They are required later onin

the process by the winning bidder.

15. Will rear fenced in area be accessible at 7am?
Yes.

16. Are you going to have a separate company to quote a chemical turf program?
No. The contractor will maintain the only field at this location.

17. Are the parking areas expected to be sprayed?
Yes, per the scope.

18. Are you planning to repave the rear of the Health Center?
This is unknown at this time, and is not included with this scope of work.

19. Do insurance certificates need to be submitted with the quote?
Please see question #14.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has changed. The opening time and date are 3:00 p.m. Thursday,
January 25, 2024. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .
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Chief Procurement Officer



